Smrutika Thoti

From: Abhijeet Saxena

Sent: 24 June 2024 10:40

To: Capex Purchase; Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Shadab Sukri
Subject: RE: Purchase Order of AC for HYD - Dry Store

Dear Smrutika,
Please do the needful as per the trail mail. In case of any clarification, please connect with Pramod and release the PR at the earliest.

Best
Abhijeet Saxena

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 10:38 AM

To: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Purchase Order of AC for HYD - Dry Store

Dear Sir,

Please see the below details and do the needful -

Item Name Description QTY Total
Copper pipe 06 mtr each machine 12 MTR
Indore outdoor communication wire 06 mtr each 12 MTR
ODU stand 01 set each 2 Set
Drain pipe 5 mtr each 10 MTR
Installation 02 nos 2 Nos

Thanks & Regards



Pramod Singh
9769548806

From: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 June 2024 17:18

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Purchase Order of AC for HYD - Dry Store

Dear Pramod,
Kindly share the details for uploading of the PR.

Best
Abhijeet Saxena

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 5:11 PM

To: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order of AC for HYD - Dry Store

Dear Abhijeet Sir
Kindly share details for uploading on safal
Regards

Get Outlook for Android

From: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 12:25:28 PM

To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Purchase Order of AC for HYD - Dry Store




Dera Pramod,
As discussed, confirmed from my end.

@ Dear Smrutika,
Please do the needful and create the PR at the earliest. For any clarification you can connect with Pramod on the issue.

Best
Abhijeet Saxena

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 5:29 PM

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

Commercial is still not finalised. We will have the same concluded accordingly meanwhile request you to arrange for PR.

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806

From: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 June 2024 17:13

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



The rate of the outdoor stand has been increased to 1350/-. Please check.

Best
Abhijeet Saxena

Get Outlook for Android

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 4:58:32 pm

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

Please see the below estimate for HVAC low side work at HYD Dry Store.
Kindly confirm and share the PR for PO process.

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806

From: PREMKANT RAJPOOT <anjlemepprojects@gmail.com>

Sent: 18 June 2024 16:47

To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; account.anjle@gmail.com; Anjle Account Team
<anjleoffice2008 @gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order of AC for HYD - Dry Store

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Dear Sir
Find the best rate with final gty

Need low site Po also-

1. Copper pipe —06 mtr each machine  Total Rs 12 mtr
2. Indore outdoor communication wire — 06 mtr each - 12 mtr
3. ODU stand - 01 set each - total 02 set
4. Drain pipe -5mtreach -total 10mtr
5. Installation -02nos

The rate copper pipe and wire - 1750/ rmt

Drain pipe - 150/rmt

Installation -1500/ no

Outdoor stand -1350/ no

REGARDS

PREMKANT RAJPOOT

FOR AN]JLE MEP PROJECTS PVT LTD 14th YEAR COMPLETION

CIN NO-U74999DL2018PT(C333864

OFFICE VENUE - 41/1407 , 2N> FLOOR DDA FLAT

MADANGIR NEAR KHANPUR RED LIGHT
NEW DELHI 110062 ,011-29968591 ,92 9871770191

Ext - 31

Mail id —anjlemepprojects@gmail.com, anjlesecurity@gmail.com




COMPLETED SOLUTION - FIRE, HVAC, ELECTRICAL , www.anjlemep.com

On Sat, Jun 8, 2024 at 12:58 PM <anjlemepprojects@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,
Ok noted. Pls release the payment so that we can order the material.
Need low site Po also-

1. Copper pipe — 12 mtr each machine
2. Indore outdoor communication wire — 12mtr each

3. ODU stand - 01 set each
4. Drain pipe - Smtr each
5. Installation -02nos

The rate copper pipe and wire - 1850/ rmt

Drain pipe - 150/rmt
Installation -1500/ no
Outdoor stand -1250/ no

Pls check and share the po for low side.

REGARDS

PREMKANT RAJPOOT

FOR ANJLE MEP PROJECTS PVT LTD 14th YEAR COMPLETION

CIN NO-U74999DL2018PT(C333864
OFFICE VENUE - 41/1407 , 2°° FLOOR DDA FLAT
MADANGIR NEAR KHANPUR RED LIGHT

NEW DELHI 110062 ,011-41401600 9871770191

Ext - 31

Mail id —anjlemepprojects@gmail.com, anjlesecurity@gmail.com
COMPLETED SOLUTION - FIRE, HVAC , ELECTRICAL , www.anjlemep.com

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 04 June 2024 01:27 PM




To: anjlemepprojects@gmail.com
Cec: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Subject: Purchase Order of AC for HYD - Dry Store

Dear Sir,
PFA - PO copy of AC for HYD dry store.

Kindly dispatch the material as per attached PO & share the dispatch & delivery date for the same.

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806



